From: Cooper Strickland

Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2019 5:26 PM

To: (@cad.uscourts.gov

CC: (@ca4.uscourts.gov; Caryn Devins

Subject: Renewed Request for Disqualification (EDR Claim)

Attachments: Renewed Request for Disqualification (EDR Claim Strickland).pdf

Dear Chief Judge Gregory:

The following document 1s a renewed request by Complamant Ms. Caryn Devins Strickland to
disqualify Mr. Anthony Martinez under the Consolidated Equal Employment Opportunity and
Employment Dispute Resolution Plan of the United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit.

It iou have ani questions, please feel free to contact me. I may be reached by email or by phone at

Respecttully,

Cooper Strickland
Representative for Claimant

Strickland v. US
Trial Ex.
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Cooper Strickland
Attorney at Law
Post Office Box 92
Lynn, North Carolina 28750

February 24, 2019

[Via Electronic Transmission: W@caél.uscourts.gov]
The Honorable Roger L. Gregory

Chief Judge

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit

1100 E. Main Street

Richmond, VA 23219

RE: Renewed Request for Disqualification

Dear Chief Judge Gregory:

As an alleged violator of protected employment rights, the individual interests of the Federal
Public Defender for the Western District of North Carolina, Mr. Anthony Martinez (“Mr.
Martinez”), are fundamentally divergent from the interests of the employing office. His personal
conflict of interest results in prejudice to the Claimant, Ms. Caryn Devins Strickland (“Ms.
Strickland™), through his official role in fulfilling the claim procedures set forth in Chapter X of
the Consolidated Equal Employment Opportunity and Employment Dispute Resolution Plan of
the United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit (Nov. 2018) (the “EDR Plan”). For the
following reasons, Ms. Strickland respectfully requests that the Court disqualify Mr. Martinez
and that the Fourth Circuit Judicial Council represent Ms. Strickland’s employing office in this
matter. See, e.g., EDR Plan, Ch. X, § 3.

Pursuant to Chapters IX and X of the EDR Plan, Ms. Strickland has alleged that Mr. Martinez
personally denied her employment rights provided by the EDR Plan. Her allegations against Mr.
Martinez and other employees under his supervision are documented in her request for
counseling and mediation and in interviews with and evidence submitted to the Court’s
investigator. At each stage of this process, Ms. Strickland has repeatedly alleged that Mr.
Martinez subjected her to legally actionable retaliation for reporting sexual harassment by First
Assistant JP Davis.

Ms. Strickland’s allegations were jointly investigated for purposes of Chapters IX and X,
including her claim of retaliation by Mr. Martinez. The joint investigation process concluded
after the investigator submitted a revised report containing findings and recommendations.! Ms.

' The joint report was submitted shortly before the conclusion of an extended counseling period. Prior tothe end of
counseling, Ms. Strickland requested an additional extension to allow time for the Court to consider the rzsults of
the joint investigation prior to the conclusion of counseling.
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Hon. Roger L. Gregory
Page 3
February 24, 2019

resolution of this matter at the lowest procedural level possible and with a party that did not
personally violate her protected employment rights.

Respectfully,

ComgerSmatin Q.

Cooper Strickland

cc: Mr. James N. Ishida, Circuit Executive, Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals via electronic

transmission ([ EI2ca4.vscourts.gov)

Ms. Caryn Devins Strickland via electronic transmission (caryn.devins@hotmail.com)
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